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State of Florida 
n 

OR\ G I N AL 

DATE: September 6,2000 
TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Flynn) 
FROM: Division of Regulatory Oversight (Freeman, Vandiver 
RE: Docket 000616-GU, Recommendation concerning the City Gas Company of 

Florida’, a Division of NU1 Corporation’s (“NU City Gas’), request for 
confidential classification for portion of the audit report and staff working 
papers obtained during the preparation of audit report numbered 00-013-4-1 
Surveillance Audit of City Gas Company of Florida, for the year ended 
September 30, 1999, Documents Numbered 05471-00,05472-00 and 
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061 66-00 

On August 23,2000, the Commission issued Order PSC-00-1529-CFO-GU which 
provided specified confidential protection to Documents 05471 -00, 05472-00, and 
061 66-00. 

In addition, the confidential files in this docket also contain Document 08896-00 which 
is currently held by the Division of Records and Reporting as confidential. This 
document duplicates information reported in Document 06166-00 and may be returned 
to the utility. 
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